525 Golden Gate Avenue, 13th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94102

San Francisco
Water

Services of the 5an Francisco Public Utilities Commission

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

FROM: Edith Castorena, Policy and Government Affairs

DATE: September 10, 2021

SUBJECT: Amendment to CleanPowerSF Power Purchase Agreement

— Public Utilities Commission

Please see attached a proposed resolution approving amendments to CleanPowerSF’'s power
purchase agreement with Blythe Solar 1V, LLC, to add energy storage capability to the existing
solar energy facility and increase the contract amount by $83,096,000 for a total not to exceed
cost of $220,280,744.

The following is a list of accompanying documents:

Draft BOS Resolution (Word Doc Version)
Executed Original Agreement (PDF)
BOS Ordinance 8-18 (PDF)

Please contact Edith Castorena at ecastorena@sfwater.org if you need any additional
information on these items.

OUR MISSION: To provide our customers with high-quality, efficient and reliable water, power and sewer

services in a manner that values environmental and community interests and sustains the resources entrusted
to our care.

T 415.554.3155
F 415.554.3161

TTY 415.554.3488

London N. Breed
Mayor

Sophie Maxwell
President

Anson Moran
Vice President

Tim Paulson
Commissioner

Ed Harrington
Commissioner

Newsha Ajami
Commissioner

Michael Carlin
Acting
General Manager




